

CONTACT

Location
Reading, UK
Website
www.tudorcrockford.xyz
Email
tudorcrockford@gmail.com
Number
07969 289997

EXPERTISE

Art Direction
Creative Direction
Graphic Design
3D Design
Concept Art
Animaton

SOFTWARE

Adobe Suite programmes (Ps, Ae, Pr, Ai, Xd, Id) Blender Processing

Simplify 3D Cinema 4D

Figma Notion

Milanote

CODING LANGUAGES

HTLM/CSS Javascript Python

TUDOR CROCKFORD

ABOUT

I am a multi-disciplinary Designer, Art Director and Frontend Developer. I have worked in the creative industry for over 5 years freelancing and working in a range of positions for small and large agencies. From the experience I have gained, I have learnt what it takes to be a teamplayer and a key-individual. I can bring ideas and solutions to the table, coupled with the passion for learning to constantly optimise workflow and generate new and unique possibilities. I am looking to use and grow my skills within an agency environment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 - Current **Freelancer** Miscellaneous

July 2019 - November 2019 **Art director/ Video Editor** Amigo

Jan 2019 - July 2019 Junior Art Director

CDM London

2018

Freelance Editor/ Retoucher Facebook Creative Shop

2015 - 2018

Assistant Photographer
ACSC

VOLUNTER WORK

2016-2019 Support Worker

Guys and St Thomas' Hospital

EDUCATION

2019-2020

MA Interactive Experience
Design
Royal College of Arts

2013-2017

BA (Hons) Interactive Design Arts

London College of Communication

2012-2013

BTEC LEVEL 3 (Art Foundation) London College of

Communication

ONLINE EDUCATION

2021

Copywriting that sells Udemy

2019

Principles for Great UI Design

REFERENCE

OLLY CAPORN

Worldwide Creative Director & Executive Director CDM LONDON

Number: 07887830650 Email: ocaporn@cdmlondon.com

TRIS GATES-BONARIUS

Global Creative Strategist Facebook Number: +1(650)485-9935 Email: trisgates@fb.com

JOEL KARAMATH

Interactive Design Arts Course Director London College of Communication Number: 07941080610 Email: joelkaramath@gmail.com

PASSWORD LOCKED PAGES

USERNAME: HealthPages PASSWORD: PASSWord123